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January 3, 2019 

This first amendment is a result of questions submitted to the District in response to the RFP for 
procurement cards. 

1. Would the District be willing to accept a 1 year term of March 2019 – March of 2020, then 
look at a 4 one-year renewals with the term ending March, 2024? The reason for this 
question is that it generally takes 4-6 weeks to get a card solution in hand and we know that 
the District is looking to run a pilot program before expanding cards District wide. If the 
District is looking at a June 2019 end date for the pilot, the District will need a very 
aggressive timeline for the implementation of this project. 

 
The District can be flexible with the initial term of the agreement if the implementation timeline of 
the selected vendor warrants a modification.  The District is very motivated to implement the pilot 
period and determine the full scope of program roll out for the beginning of fiscal year 2020 on 
July 1, 2019. 

 
2. Does the District have a projected number of cards that may be in place once the program is 

rolled out to the entire District? 
 
The district is starting a new procurement card program with this solicitation.  The initial 
implementation would be with a few cards and if things proceed well, the program could be 
expanded.  One of the key elements for expansion of the program will be the ability to monitor, 
control, and record transactions.  The district is open to exploring possibilities that would benefit 
the district in various capacities. 
 

3. Does the District have an estimate annual spend once the program is rolled out to the entire 
district? 
 
We do not have any estimate.  As noted in question 2, the full scope of the program will depend 
upon how well the program meets the needs of the district. 
 

4. Would a vendor/payables list be available? This allows financial institutions to cross 
reference the Districts list of payables with known card acceptance. 

 
The District is providing a listing of vendors that we spent $1,000 or more with during fiscal year 
2018 (July 1, 2017-June 30, 2018).  In addition to these vendors, the district paid $220,555 to 648 
other vendors totaling less than $1,000 per vendor. 
 

5. Does the District have an estimated average transaction size for card purchases? 
 
Unfortunately not, this is a new program with no existing data to reference. 

6. What ERP system is the District currently utilizing? 
 
Munis by Tyler Technologies. 
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7. In reference to Page 25 (Tab 4/Item 1) – How would the district like confirmation that a 

vendor maintains a Drug-Free Workplace? 
 

Many firms maintain corporate policy statements that would address this item.  As an alternative, 
the form provided at the end of this Amendment could be submitted. 

 
8. Vendor Registration (Page 35) – How does this apply to the services being requested within 

the RFP? 
 
The Vendor Registration page provides the basic corporate data the district needs to establish a 
payment relationship with a vendor.  Some of the fields may not be applicable to the services that 
we are procuring under this solicitation and may be omitted as necessary. 

 
9. Page 38 / Item 6 – “Does your procurement card program allow posting to more than one 

account? If so, how is this accomplished?” 
a. Please provide more detail if possible. Does the district refer to splitting transactions 

across multiple cards/departments? 
 
The District is looking to determine if a transaction can be split for allocation to different 
accounts/departments. 
 

 
End of Amendment #1 
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DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION 

Preference must be given to vendors submitting a certification with their bid/proposal certifying 
they have a drug-free workplace.  The special condition is as follows: 

IDENTICAL TIE PROPOSALS – Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs.  
Whenever two or more bids, which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service for the 
procurement of commodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that certifies that it 
has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. 
Established procedures for processing tie bids will be followed if none of the tied vendors have a drug-
free workplace program, a business shall: 

1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, 
possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specify the actions 
that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.  

2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of 
maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee 
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 
violations. 

3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid 
a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1). 

4) In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on 
the commodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the terms of 
the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere 
to, any violation of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation 
occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction. 

5) Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or 
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee’s community, by any employee who is so 
convicted. 

6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of 
this section. 

 

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above 
requirements. 

 

 

Signature of the person preparing response 

 

 

Company Name 

Must be executed and returned with proposal at time of opening to be considered. 


